
The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, 

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Presentation

Certification of Appreciation to Sgt. Michelle McPhail, San Diego County Sherriff' s Department

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on the
agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item will
be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from

the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.) 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes
August 2, 2016 — Regular Meeting with August 10, 2016 Adjourned meeting
Members present: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, and Vasquez

B. City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: Jim P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title
only

D. Award a Contract to Bear Electrical Solutions, Incorporate for Traffic Signal and

Communications System Maintenance, Emergency Repairs, and Related Construction
Service

The City Council will consider a resolution awarding a contract to Bear Electrical
Solutions, Incorporated for traffic signal and communication system maintenance, 

emergency repairs, and related construction services. 

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Orr Tuesday, August 16, 2016, 6: 00 p. m. 
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, 

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Presentation

Certification of Appreciation to Sgt. Michelle McPhail, San Diego County Sherriff' s Department

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on the
agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item will

be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from

the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.) 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes
August 2, 2016 — Regular Meeting with August 10, 2016 Adjourned meeting

Members present: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, and Vasquez

B. City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: Jim P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title
only

D. Award a Contract to Bear Electrical Solutions, Incorporate for Traffic Signal and

Communications System Maintenance, Emergency Repairs, and Related Construction
Service

The City Council will consider a resolution awarding a contract to Bear Electrical
Solutions, Incorporated for traffic signal and communication system maintenance, 

emergency repairs, and related construction services. 

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



E Award a Contract to Statewide Stripes, Incorporated for Citywide Street Legend

Painting

The City Council will consider a resolution awarding a contract (Contract No. 2017-03) 
to Statewide Stripes, Incorporated for citywide street legend painting in an amount not
to exceed $40,900. 70. 

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

2. Overview Presentation of the Connect Main Street Project

The City Council will consider the Connect Main Street Project concept accepted on August 4, 
2015. Staff is presenting the accepted alternative for the section between Massachusetts
Avenue and San Pasqual Street. 

Reference: David De Vries, Development Services Director
Recommendation: Discuss and Provide Direction

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City. 

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.) 

Department Director Reports ( Non -Action Items) 

Adjournment

r A of II erwaruun 4 uirove rii0 ° uaa dcr ^, ecia ll aa:, r; ayu i aurncRaahiQzun. br person. who .;;: at,m
Il u7 a; Qzirm a0os ir' ucu w Pi01.

aa91rua. 
61iru r r r,, nri' VI u  

Yp ab ilihi.. 0 Act  f IC+ M ' GI7 r; .°.. , . 
M ,. „ , , 

F.. .... , . . , :, au., s> staarv, e to access, Wend airndloir IpaarlkJlr,; aaha. on u> roeefirn .„ of Uw Utty Couaunr., ul ff 9uoiu requ. hie such  ss. , ta.nuwe, hrVruase contact thin;^ City C, k¢; lrk at ( 61
82 tthir[ r rr r, uu c( v rrouua ki the imi Q° rr' P ng, A fuH < uch. nd a pauck tt os aawirn ualhnllc, foir tt°ao. lrok, irr. rroG w Out Cidy Iwall

7

1 1 I' ll I

rurltt cuir r ... zen K, c ai;. 0 ra) or eritri o --- 



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

August 2, 2016

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

Members present: Mayor Mary Sessom, Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil, Councilmember Jerry Jones, 
Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza, and Councilmember Racquel Vasquez. 

Members absent: None. 

City Staff present: Lydia Romero, City Manager, David DeVries, Development Services Director; 
Daryn Drum, Division Fire Chief; Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer; James P. Lough, City Attorney; Mike
James, Public Works Director; Lt. May, Sheriff' s Department; Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director; 
Rick Sitta, Fire Chief; and Laureen Ryan Ojeda, Administrative Analyst. 

Changes to the Agenda

Mayor Sessom provided the following changes to the order of the agenda. The closed session will be
conducted before item No. 2, and item No. 2 will be renumbered item No. 8. Item No. 5 will go before

item No. 4. 

Presentations

Mayor Sessom presented Chief Rick Sitta, Heartland Fire and Rescue a proclamation for his

years of service. 

Introduction of Cris Briseno Sanitation Department Tech I. 

Public Comment

Carl Finster and Pam Vandervliet commented on the condition of Hibiscus Drive. 

Vanessa Villasenor commented on the construction project along Golden Avenue and the
adjacent sidewalk. 

1. Consent Calendar

A. Approval of City Council Minutes
June 2, 2016 Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Denial of Claim

E. League of California Cities Annual Conference and Voting Delegate
F. Acceptance of the Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) 2016

Street Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote: 



Ayes: Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Absent: Sessom

Resolution No. 2016- 3448: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California; Designating Mayor Mary Teresa Sessom as the City of Lemon Grove' s Voting
Delegate for the 2016 League of California Cities Annual Business Meeting

Resolution No. 2016- 3449: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Accepting the Community Development Block Grant ( CDBG) 2016 Street
Rehabilitation and ADA Pedestrian Curb Ramps Project ( Contract No. 2016- 18) as Complete

3. General Plan Update Timeline Extension

David De Vries reported that ass of July 2016, Cal Poly San Luis Obispo' s Design Studio team
completed a public outreach program and prepared an internal draft community profile and General
Plan Update. Staff is requesting a one- year extension to the General Plan Update adoption in order
to allow for coordination with the Downtown Village Specific Plan Expansion and the Climate Action
Plan that are both projected to be completed in 2017. The extension will also provide additional time
to explore alternative land use scenarios and provide increased public outreach and coordination

with property owners affected by the General Plan Update

Public Speaker(s) 
There were no requests from the public to speak. 

After the discussion, staff was directed to bring the climate action plan to Council throughout the
process. 

5. Approve an Agreement with Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc. to Update the Sewer
System Master Plan

Mike James stated that in 2006, the City contracted with Boyle Engineering Corporation to
create a sanitary sewer system master plan ( master plan) study. The purpose of the master
plan is to serve as a planning document to evaluate the capacity of the existing collection
system, determine improvement needs under future build -out conditions, develop a capital
improvement program ( CIP) based on those needs, and model future program needs through

while performing on- going inspection, maintenance and video recording of the entire sewer
collection system. 

In 2009, district staff began a master plan update, however, the process was not completed. 

With the recent inclusion of Rick Engineering, staff is now better positioned to fully evaluate and
update the master plan. 

Action: Motion by Board Member Jones, seconded by Board Member Gastil, to adopt the
resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016 - 282: Resolution of the District Board of the Lemon Grove Sanitation

District Approving an Agreement with Dexter Wilson Engineering, Incorporated to Update the
Sewer System Master Plan



4. Amendment to the Agreement with NBS Government Finance Group for the

Sanitation District Rate Study

Mike James explained that the current agreement with NBS outlines 11 tasks that were to be

performed. As was discussed during the May 3I District Board meeting, the consultant

completed a large portion of those tasks. The remaining work primarily focused on finalizing the
rate study and meeting the requirements to adhere to Proposition 218 noticing. 

The District Board first discussed this option when considering alternatives to staff' s

recommendation on May 3, 2016. The central premise of this option would immediately end the
agreement with NBS. At that time, the final invoice will be processed. The estimated remaining
cost payable to NBS equals $ 1, 980. 00, which brings the total amount paid to NBS equal to

16, 325. 27. After which, staff will immediately begin the advertisement process of a new
request for proposals ( RFP) to seek another consultant to perform a five year sanitation district

rate study for the years Fiscal Year 2017- 18 through Fiscal Year 2021- 22. 

The benefits of this option include re- evaluating the revenues/ expenditures for a new five year
period, selecting another consultant that may perform said work with a different methodology, 
incorporating the Proposition 218 noticing process into the five year study, and creating a new
RFP that includes additional work items that the District Board expressed an interest in

performing. 

The drawbacks include extending the amount of time and funds to complete the sanitation
district rate study, possibly increasing the redundancy with work performed in a relatively short
amount of time, and re -advertising does not guarantee that the methodology will not be similar
to process that a different consultant may perform. 

The second option discussed by the District Board augments the existing agreement with NBS
to include a connection fee analysis that can be fulfilled within the same duration of the original

agreement while still reducing the total agreement cost. This option will results in an additional

cost payable to NBS of $ 11, 285. 00, which brings the total amount payable equal to $ 25, 630. 27. 

The benefits of this option includes reducing the total agreement cost, creating a connection fee
analysis that, if accepted, can be quickly implemented, and it will still yield a completed five year
rate study that the District Board can still utilize from FY 2017- 18 through FY 2020- 21. 

The drawbacks include adding a task to the existing scope of work and not completing
Proposition 218 noticing which district staff will still have to perform in the future. 

Action: Motion by Board Member Jones, seconded by Board Member Gastil, to adopt the
resolution with the second option passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016 — 281: Resolution of the District Board of the Lemon Grove Sanitation

District Amending a Professional Services Agreement with NBS Government Finance Group for
the Sanitation District Rate Study (Contract No. 2016- 01) 

6„ Engineering and Traffic Study and Speed Zone Update on Various Streets in
Lemon Grove

Tim Gabrielson explained that the California Vehicle Code ( CVC) establishes minimum and

maximum prima facie speed limits for all streets in the State. The minimum prima facie speed

limit is 25 miles per hour ( MPH) and the maximum speed limit is 65 MPH and an engineering

and traffic survey ( E& TS) is required to change the prima facie and/ or update various speed
limits in the City. 



Because no streets in Lemon Grove qualify for the maximum speed, all prima facie speed limits
in the City are established at 25 MPH unless speed limit changes are adopted by City Council
based upon an approved E& TS and a City Council resolution. 

On August 5, 2008, City Council adopted Resolution No. 2815 establishing speed limits on
various roadway segments in the City based upon an approved E& TS. This E& TS was valid for
five years per the CVC and therefore, an updated E& TS is required to confirm and update

speed limits on various City streets. Staff has completed the required E& TS, including the
elements addressed above and 29 street segments were analyzed. The studies resulted in a

recommendation to modify the speed limits on four street segments throughout the City. 

Staff recommends modifying the following street segment speed limits by resolution: 

Street Name g -------- Segment

Existing
Posted

Proposed Change

1111111111- 11- 1 - 

MPH
MPH in MPH

Madera Street Massachusetts to 69th St, 40 35 5

Federal Blvd, College PI. to MacArthur

northbound) Dr. 
45 40 5

Federal Blvd. College PI. to MacArthur

southbound) Dr. 
45 40 5

I

Lemon Grove Ave, Lincoln St. to San Miguel

northbound) Ave. 
45 40 5

These proposed speed limits are determined by analyzing the average rate of speed traveled by
85 percent of motorists on those specific street segments. California law requires that posted

speeds be consistent with the 85 percentile rate in order to utilize radar enforcement of speed

limits. The remaining City street segment speed limits are proposed to remain the same. 

Public Soeaker( s) 

John L. Wood commented on vehicle speed along Central Avenue, 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to
adopt the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016- 3452: Resolution of the Lemon Grove City Council Accepting the
Engineering and Traffic Survey and Confirming and Updating Speed Limits on Various Streets
in Lemon Grove in Conformance with Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 10. 12. 01

7. Response to San Diego County Grand Jury Report: " East County Cities Lack of
Response to Homelessness" 

Lydia Romero explained that the City of Lemon Grove received a report entitled " East County
Cities Lack of Response to Homelessness" that was released to the public on June 8, 2016. 

The Grand Jury makes the assertion that the East County Cities have marginal involvement in
homeless issue and recommends that the East County Cities join the Regional Continuum of
Care Council, a non- profit group and coordinate homeless related activities in the areas of
prevention, shelter and transitional housing among the East County Cities. 

Per State statute, Lemon Grove is required to respond to the Grand Jury' s findings and
recommendations no later than 90 days after the Report is made public. 

0



Public Speaker( s) 

Brenda Hammond commented on being homeless in East County. 

After the discussion, direction was given to add the following comments to the response; Lemon
Grove elected leaders and City staff meet with local faith community regarding homelessness in
Lemon Grove, including the Sage Project' s evaluation of homeless issues in the City. 

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation pursuant to Government Code
Subdivision ( a) of Section 54956. 9: Guillen v Ig et al Case # 37 -2016 -00005522 -CU -EI - 

CTL

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation

pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9: 

Two Cases

Closed Session Report: Reportable action Guillen v Ig et al Case # 37 -2016 - 00005522 - 

CU -EI -CTL settled in the amount of $ 1, 667. 33. 

8. Authorization for Placement of Property Liens

Lydia Romero explained that the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code ( LLMC) Section
1. 24. 030 provides the authority to issue administrative citations for violations of the LLMC. 
Chapter 1. 24 of the LGMC provides for escalating fines and late payment penalties for
noncompliance and eventually, property liens. The purpose of a lien is to recover the civil fines

and late payment and interest penalties after a person fails to pay fines within the thirty day time
limit. The County of San Diego Tax Assessor requires liens be filed no later than August 10th
every year in order to complete the tax rolls. 

This item is continued from the July 19, 2016 City Council meeting, staff is recommending two
properties for property liens that have accumulated code enforcement fines and late payment
penalty charges in amounts exceeding $ 2, 000 and the properties remain in violation. The

properties are located at 7441 Broadway and 7439 Broadway. 

Public Speaker( s) 

Tim McCandless commented on the properties located at 7441 Broadway and 7439 Broadway

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to
adopt the resolutions passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016 — 3450: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Approving the Report for the Placement of a Property Lien and Assessing the Cost Of
Fines with Late Penalties and Any Costs Associated with Fine Recovery and Efforts to Abate
the Violation at 7441 Broadway Pursuant to the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter
1. 24

Resolution No. 2016- 3451: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Approving the Report for the Placement of a Property Lien and Assessing the Cost of
Fines with Late Penalties and Any Costs Associated with Fine Recovery and Efforts to Abate
the Violation at 7439 Broadway Pursuant to the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter
1. 24



City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. (GC 53232. 3 ( d)) 

Councilmember Jones attended a tour of the MTS facilities and Metro Wastewater meetings. 

Councilmember Mendoza attended the community clean- up event, Paws in the Park, and
National Night out. 

Councilmember Vasquez attended Assemblywoman Weber' s recognition event of the Lemon

Grove School District students with perfect attendance, Local Agency Formation Committee
meeting, and National Night Out. 

Mayor Pro Tem Gastil attended a MTS meeting, NAACP Mayors event, as Mayor Pro Tem, and
the ribbon cutting for Mariposa Lane. 

Mayor Sessom attended SANDAG and Airport Authority,: 

City Manager and Department Director Reports

Tim Gabrielson reported that Helix Water District with be removing the last of the cast iron along
Lemon Grove Avenue. 

Daryn Drum thanked the Mayor for Chief Sitta' s proclamation. 

Lt. May thanked the City Council for their support. 

James Lough noted that this meeting will be adjourned to August

Meeting adjourned to August 10, 2016 at 6: 00

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 8: 50 p. m. 

Adjourned Meeting of the City Council meeting of Tuesday, August 2, 2016 at 6: 00 p. m

Members present; Mayor Mary Sessom, Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil, Councilmember Jerry Jones, 
Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza, and Councilmember Racquel Vasquez. 

Members absent: None

Staff present: James P. Lough, City Attorney and Lydia Romero, City Manager, 

Citizens' Initiative to add the Medical Marijuana Regulatory Ordinance to the
Lemon Grove Municipal Code Certified as Sufficient by the San Diego County
Registrar of Voters

Mr. Lough provided an overview on the events regarding the marijuana initiative. 

I



Public Speaker( s) 

Lorenzo Higley representing CASA and Cynara Velasquez representing Citizens for Patient
Rights. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to
adopt the resolutions passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016- 3453: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California, Ordering the Submission to the Qualified Electors of the City at the General
Municipal Election to be Held On November 8, 2016, an Ordinance to Rescind the Prohibition

Of Marijuana Dispensaries and Add the Medical Marijuana Regulatory Ordinance to the Lemon
Grove Municipal Code

Resolution No. 2016- 3454: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California, Setting Priorities for Filing Written Arguments Regarding an Ordinance to Rescind
the Prohibition of Marijuana Dispensaries and Add the Medical Marijuana Regulatory Ordinance
to the Lemon Grove Municipal Code and Directing the City Attorney to Prepare an Impartial
Analysis

Resolution No. 2016- 3455: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California, the November 8, 2016, Election Filing of Rebuttal Arguments for City Measures City
Measures

Meeting adjourned 6: 15 p. m, 

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

I



Ott ofLeirston Grove ICDeiinalrnds Suirrimairy

Approved as Subrnitte& 

Glibert Rojas, hrhednrl Finance Director ACII / Arl:' Checks 07/ 26/ 16 08/ 04/ 16 501JI.6 06

For Coundl MeOlngn 08/ 16/ 16

Payrolll 08/ 02/ 16 135, 553, 17

lotall 1Dern1a1rnds 636, 669. 23

Chas Ik Na Vendor INN Vendor Naime OrprIk Date Vendor Name Check Amount

CHECIV NO INVOICS. NO' VENDOR NANH DAI I ! Dmnuipflol' 111!" ORI Aii"MlitO 0'40 N[ 

ACH Jul.19 16 US Freasury 07126/ J0116 Federal ( axes 7/ 19/ 16 T,, 469 ' 9 W,, 469 39

ACH Refill 7/ 26/ 16 llftnay Bowes Global Financial Services LIC 011711701C, Postage Usage 7/ 26/ 16 2t0, 00 21, 000

ACH 46153024 VVEX Wright Express Fleet Seivices 0112112016 Fue1 Fire DepJun' 16 90498 4, 98

ACH J6116 Power Pay Biz 0810712016 Online Credit Caval' Procesiing - Arl' 16 41170 41/ 10

ACH M16 IIDhalnrna Merchainr Services 08/ 02/ 2016 Merchant Fees lLAIU 1' 7. 93 31, 7, 93

ACH jul 16 AuthoriseMet 08/ 02/ 20J16 Msrchw Fees in Store & Online - Jul" IF, iR 80 58 80

ACH AugI6 Pevs Health O141021201 6 Pars liealtIhirBurance Aug' 16 53, 0, 1: 1' 8 40 3, 1 18 40

ACH Wn22- Jul19 California Public Ernpl Retirement System 08/ 00/ 2015 Peri Rettrefftent 6/ 22116 7/ 19/ 16 11, 4' 7m' 4: 1 64, 136, 43

ACH AuS4 16 Southern CA FirOlighters Benefit I rust 0810417010 LG Firetighters IBe. nefit 1 r u,, A 8/ 4/ 1. 61 876, 85 753. 70

PU121 16 ILL FirefigMers 1Bv. nepitTn.M 7/ 2A/ 16 8766T 

ACH Aug2 16 EmployrneM Developmens Department 08/ 04/ 2016 State Taxes &„/' 2/ 16 C, 95¢. 11

6119 0007 A Aaron Lock & Key 0712712016 Keys 798 244. 09

0150 Keys 3. 24

0385 Keys 32, 37

0394 IKoeys 5- 7. 21. 

0395 Keys 27 M

38803 Re. Key 8235 Mt Vev noin It 6. 89

6120 0: 1312 A- V of Rental, 07/ 27/ 2016 Po0able ResV:vowwt Rental- 7/ 9/: 1. 6- 5/ 8/ 1.6 1. 32.. 20 J 32 20

121 0011760 Au V,, Eawnirquweu 011211201. 5 [, holHinuinei sir- ol 14 03 14 0, 11

611, 22 101E8669 BVT' Ronrvals 01/ 21/ 2076 13cMIITI ONItsl' Drdl MaiBanirwrs on Moadwiy M0, 00

M8854- 9 Pi upaine 2666

11024ri- 9 i1i opaine 27, 29

6123 P/` 2111./ 1. K Boyce, Stephanie 0112112010, RvIirn1b: Mheage boyce7120- 1/ 21/ 16 119. 07 1119. 047

6124 1, 6282106 Canon Financial Servwes inc. W12112MC, Canivin Copier Contrad Chai ge 8/ A./ CGT 047. 60 042 50

0, 125 441010, 1082 Clark Telecom & Electvrc lrrc 91712- 112016 slic, M 11 ghrlRepaiis Vu l' 1116 120 22 4, 03n 24

079101O3083 lunlb 194 OG

C101001084 Traffir, Sipmi Ffialintr' lindincp- JuInVh 1, 17000

00003085 T, affiS6Vnall Rqm1r; JunI 6 IJ09 6r

00003081 Jr' tNA, snfi- i, anfrnfign1f, Stear, .V: I rV 131 1: 19

6120 7/ 6/ 2016 Cox Communications 011211201C, ( rI$MMI Mlld" M LIVW: 2759 Wa_'6fllr' iii( rorr Av,, 7/ 6/ 16 8/ 1,/ J r, 11. 08 14 hl9

7/ 6/ 2016 Calsen, e Mwi,, rn 1 iw,: 7071 MV, ruww 416116- 811, 116 19 IP

6/ 29/ 20116 6/-" 0/ 16 1129116'4 T' 00

7/ 4/ 20116 llhon, 11,, c CU/ 3131 Sclnaot Oin 98 64

6121 1/ 18 2111 s' r" F'r8 ( oqXyraflnir, 071271201 r, P,% ffilli( firi, :,, 5- 1/ 1113,/ 1. 6n... 1/ 21./ 1. a 2, 886 86 2, 386 8r, 

G128 5 474 66445 Fff Wdl CXJIMeSS 01/) 7/) OI0, Shippink Oweer Cues West 1/ 6/ 16 3W 15 351 P, 

6129 012115 1 NericN of iho 11, 1111dry 01/ 21/ 2016 ( iVy DrmaUun Gmgriblread Postival & Suirr, 1TVI' LVeljt, ld5rD ( M 1, 1 " o on

6, 1" 4o Simi f it % 011. 61 Vuirl: hcks OuVloo Movies 0 112 I/ JOI r, M- 1- 1n t1w Pair Ik ", Clre"' I' Fk ' I. J, 718 & 8/ 12 166 00 766 Mr

6131 60I16; UO1912 Girusanwnr Union irth Srwol IJMOO. 0112112CIC, FrIJ" _ 7"" F, I" stls'.azFsIrJ" 6/ 22, 6129 1, 12040 1, 12040' 1

601. 732 Pnrrwindez I hei nandujw5d W12 112101 C, Re. sue Refund/ i iep Lpli 412116 200010 200 00

0x171:',' 00031611 Hudson Saje- r- Lite Rvniak 091121'/% 4710 Road Wou is 51gm 41040 41040

6114 q I OIL' Ilrigq:: j, i, uWje 0112112016 llirop' Svr., I 6A H- lignunent 512811r, 6/ 30/ 1s 3.' 11.'' x. o 3" w:i rio

613" 1Iill 0 KrhoWs Pm, ConVur, inc 0112112015 Monthly halt " Tatioll" Bel ly SI hll'] 6 70 00 11, M

lul 16 MollililytialiMation" SIteliff 1u016 4" 0949



6 116 28. 570 KTU + A i' lanr*% a i.- hisc:. pe Archltecture 07/ 27/ 20116 Piro/ Sevv: Main St Prwnenade Phase2 Junl. 30, 2016 3, 90! 122 3, 905 22

61 R7 81. 1436, 1/ 62/ 63 LwidCare 0712. 712- 016 Landscape Maintenance WnI6 9, 479 00 9, 47900

61 iR LGDeli Lemon Grove Dab & Grill 07/ 27/ 2016 Pefund/ ILG Dell/ MUP16- 0002 5088 5088

61 i9 07 2166 Lemon Grove Schooll DistHct 07/ 27/ 2016 Water Usage - Softball Freld 5/ 1/ 16- 6/ 361/: 16 a 1' 8S3 28

6140 198985 Niryto & Moore 07/ 27/ 2016 inspection Services Citrus Ha. 4ihA5 thru M. y27, 2016 91l9 00

198986 Inspertion Services MtVernon thru MM27, 2016 46900

199809 linspection Services- Citrus Ho4!,hts Owu Jun24, 2016 1, 42600

19`9810 Inspe.0on Services- 100 Celsius OmjJun24, 2016 1, 292 2S

1. 9981. 1. CDBG St Rehalb/ ADA Red Rarrip Proj faskai ftuJurr24, 2016 4, 917 50

199812 CDBG 5tRehallo/ ADA Ped Raryip Proj FaskS thru ftirr24, 2016 7, 114 00

6141 WO 29111 1 Office Mfininlage, linc 07/ 27/ 2016 Wall Calendar 33 331 3 4 3, 3

6141 if, O76i211 llacffic I lVAC Service 07/ 27/ 2096 Ontall 2 new HVAC UnlTs in Rorind Roorni at SerfloP CerRer 4,', 1D6,100 4, 80580

11. 6- 0808 AC Reuaur Kirchen City liall/ Sherifif 7/ 12/ 16 115 so

16- 0810 AC Repair - Sheriff 7/ 12/ 16 1, 4000

614- 1 78164 Pacific. Sweelarnig 07/ 27/ 2016 Street Sweepinp/ Parkirig Lot- JuriIE, 6, 211 Btf 6, 2:7'788

6144 110224- 1 PAL Engineering, trc 07/ 27/ 2016 CDBG Sk ( Rehab/ ADA Pad Ramp Pu:ni 6/ i/ 16 6/ 10/ 16 1108, 423 60 1168, 42360

61 4' i 62916 Pro Dralin & PlurnLung Service lrm. 07/ 27/ 2016 Plurnising Svc. - LG Park Resl. room 135 00 135. 00

G ill 6 Rodriguez Rod r gue. J) a niel la 07/ 27/ 2016 r8efLrnd/ Rodr64uez, oanleVa/ Deposilt L31- 11 6 18 116 20000 20000

6141 7/ 21/ 16 Ryan, Laureein 07/ 27/ 2016 ReirnEr: IMiiOeaCe Ryan, Code 7/ 21/ 16 53 46 5346

6148 ArU 70843 SANDAG/ AllUrS 07/ 27/ 2016 MIMS FY 201. 7 WA Fees 7/ 1/ 16 6/ 30/ 17 16, 332. 00 16, 332, 110

1149 7/ 20/ 16 San, Diego Counny Clerk 07/ 27/ 201.6 PnoceWnp Fee Beekeeping Ordinance 50 00 5000

OV' O 0277045 SCS Eng it 07/ 27/ 2016 Mordtoring Wdl inswflatlon, 8, Sampling Ma4r Ss. Pvop Ajav' 16 1, 22400 1, 224 00

b1!' 1 712212.016 56DG& E 07127/ 2016 3225 011ve 6/ 20/ 16- 7/ 20/ 16 148113 21, 674= 

6/ 21/ 2016 Gas & Elacrx ir S/ 20/ 16;.. 6/ 21/ 11. 6 21, 52, 81

6192 941, 1323941, Shmi ir USA 07/ 27/ 2016 Shredding Services 6/ 29/ 116 38 55. 30

61 ° 4:': 5 175696 SWe. ofCalifornia- Depaamentol' Justice 07/ 27/ 2016 FlngedpvintApps Eunl. G 95 00 9600

61.."i4 7991138 Su parlor Ready Mix Concr are LP 07/ 27/ 2016 Recycled Class H 252 34 252, 34

RG 2201807 Swank Motion Pictures, lnc, 07/ 27/ 20.16 Movies in the Park- 7/ 8/ I3. 6 40300 403= 

611Pb A1116 urinra, Malik 07/ 27/ 2.016 Reirr1b: Mileage i arnivni 7/ 5/ 16 7/ 21/. 1, 6 311. 32 491. 4

11un, 16 Reirnb: Mileage 1aimirri6/ 23/ 16, 6/ 29/ 16 17 82

615 7 sTm - O6/ 22/ 2o US Bank CoirporaLe Payment SyV. arns 07/ 27/ 2016 MMASC AinnsW MernbersNp FYI 7 Evans 8"' 00 7, 672- 17

MMASC 2016 Surnmer Session Evans 85, 00

MMASC Annual rvlerrbar5hup F817 Russeli 85, 00

N) MASC 20: 116 Surnmer Session Russefl 85 00

MMASC Annual Mmbers1nilp FYI 7 Boyce K100

MMASC20265urnmerSession Boyce 85 00

Ca of Code Enforcement Assoc Mernbershplrr:)( 17 Rorrem 85 00

Code EnforcerneM Basic Acaderny Course Rannero 250 00

APA 20. 16 Annual Conleirence 0022 25, 2016 Evans 545 00

AWA 2016 AnnuaV Conference - Oct: 22 25, 2016 DeV6 ues 1415 00

Helmer Shields 182 110

Hollel Charge fair CFED Conkerencp 5/ 22- 26/ 1. 6 Hayward In 48

Hotel Charge for 5...2.110 Class 5/ 31- 6/ 3 Heyward VWE 94

Receipt Printer Front Desk 112 19

Beteries for VHF Radius 118 82

Surge Protector Power Strip 34 65

Lock Nut E- 2110 1, O6

Shipping Trace Analyfics Air Sampling 199

Il nsVudor IC: Cless Schroeder Hl 7. 78 00

Foldmg Fable, & Chan-s for DUl CheckpoprOr 1, 049 0" 

RealQues( s Reports LCA. 00

Hotel Charge for CFED Conference-. 5/ 22- 24/ 16 Slurs 390 114

Hotel Charge for CFED ConNreincv.- " 5/ 22- 26/ 16 Drum ISO 48

Radlo lrrtevface Cable for Stabon, Racirs, 227 961

Lunch for HFR Crew All Day Drill 149 8' 1

Dl. sposable Ear Floe,, 8 63

Radra Tools/ Bucket/ Pruner 3 90

Test TWO, Mi 41

D. Vcanrlp, Supplies 118 30

DaVcarnp 50 50 Padres Fickefs 6/ 29/ 1. 05 665 00

Urinal Repairs - Rec. Cenier 094 80

Toiler: Safety f ranee - SeMor Carter 41 20

A 158, 01268Cir, lN Vavy4wk, i1nn, Ddy & CC l, lfr 0? 1211201C, GiairtAcccx, nUngSvmPs un` 6 2, 600 00 2' 1" 616b 00

159 916861. 1127 Vey voir Wil cle' s 07/ 27/ 2010 Cil, yPhon,, Chaqsys 61131164112116 4" 1791461

9168619129 PW iable- 61J13116- ilf2lJ16 f 18 Tri



6160 71168076 Vulcan Materials 07127/ 2016 Asphalt 90194 l,1v4 38

71172769 Asphak 145 31. 

71172' 7 70 Asphalt 12849

7RI90840 Asphalt 22% 61 

616s 76082993 Vdame. Sarkary Supply 07/ 27/ 2016 Cleaning Supphes 1, 738. 62 1, 73862

6162 117152 Werc: Coast At porists, lino 0712. 712016 Tree Maintenance 6/: 1. 5/ 1. 6- 6130/ 16 200loo 200, 00

6163 15546 IsleaIiem Door 07/ 27/ 2016 Gymnasium Door RvpriIr-'. 99. 61. Sr. haaj Lane 52200 522, 00

6964 JuI16 AT& T 08/ 03/ 2016 Phone Service - AjI11 F, 41455 41. 4 55

6165 Barilcrio Bar[ ob, Aurow Diaz 08/ 03/ 2016 Refund/ Bart. olo, Atiirora/ Deposut CornvnCtr ?- 9 ID 200, 00 2004761

5166 18641 City of La Mesa 08/ 03/ 2016 Overbime Reinclaupsernent: Baum, Casey, DoIg 5/ 117116, 6119/ 16 4, 028, 47 4, 026. 47

6:167 7/ 7/ 2016 Cox Commcnkations 08/ 03/ 2016 8/ 0 Phane/ Fire / 7853 C: entrall- 7/ 7/ 16 M6/ 16 3L52 31 52

61. 683 17400535 CSAC Excess Insurance Authority 08/ 03/ 20.16 Cylbev l4bflity Pnernium- Mid term A4'd16cmn 3/ 31/ 16- 6/ 30/ 16 258. 00 25800

6169 0701. 162305 Domeshc Llimn California inc 08/ 03/ 2016 Shop lowcjs & SafeGy Mats 7/ l/ 16 95. 790 95. 90

6,170 7/ 25- 28/ 16 EsgIl Corljcw. flon 08/ 03/ 2016 75% Eh.n1ding Fees " 7/ 25/ 16- 7/ 26/ 1.6 2, 72583 2, 72583

6171 Espinal Espinal, Patficla 08/ 03/ 2016 Re.fQ. ind/ EspunaB, Pakric a/ De.lposk- II. E3H- 7/ I6/ 16 40000 40000

5. 77. Pettycash Gill Rojas or Brands Warcivils 08/ 03/ 2016 Daycarnp Supplies 54, 069 466. 6&3

Cooler First for Water Fountain 17, 27

Copies - County Recorder 800

BIndens 17.. 53

Paws In the Park Supinfies 3454

Floor Sweeper 3, 1155

Mileage Boyce 3/ 2.4/ 16- 6/ 22/ 16 8256

LIvescan New lihe- Richardson 2400

Emergency KK items 55

Milealge Russell 5/ 5/ 11., 5/ 11/ 16 23A7

Mileage Molina 4/ 3. 6/. 16 6/ 16/ 116 VAI

Mileage Various Mtgy TwrnImi 4/: 1, 18/ 16- 6/ 25/ 1. 6 89, 10

h4deage- 5andaghAtlis Evan.56/ 8/ 16, 6/ 15/ 16 2754

Sage Project Lunch Meeting 269. 41. 

6173 116007 Knoill' s Pe,[, Control, Ino. 08/ 03/ 2016 MonshlyBaft5i: afions CivicCbr JuP16 60. 00 60, 00

6174 1262- Final Miller Sparlal Services, I.A. 0 08/ 03/ 2016 GIS AnMyst Services Dir ainage Systern Updates : hir u 6/ 30/ A 6 2, 000 00 2, 000, 00

61, 75 Ponce/ Macas ProperIvt Darnage Alcjaraisars 08/ 03/ 2016 Property Dernagn Clairn - Victor Ponce/ lanevle Macias 120 Cis 1.' 20. 00

6176 14077 Rcglonal irainlngCenter 08/ 03/ 2016 FY1. 6/ 1 7 CCP0A Annual Fee 75000 75000

6177 1754613( 2 Rick Engineerinp Cornpany 08/ 0312016 prof Svc: CKV Engr Services 5/ 28/ 1. 6- 6/% 4/ 16 G, ocx10 18, 76040

Prof Svc: LG Speed Survey 5/ 2&6/ 16- 61/ 7.4116 4, 93150

Prof Svc: Sanitaflon Dist Services " 1/ 2&&/ 1, 6...6/ 24/ 1. 6 1, 420.. 00

Prolf Svc: Realignment Mgrrit Services 5/ 281/' 11- 6/ 24/ 16 5" 503, 80

6178 INVO00013613 lupetSoluNans 08/ 03/ 2016 Online Learning & Record Mgmt Swrtem 7/ 1/ 16- 6/ 30/ 17 1, 760, 00 1, 7 rio no

6179 2016-011 Tiiaum lritewanlu.m Pvogravnsor St) C.ounry 08/ 03/ 201 Cs On Scene, 24 HrVolunteer Response Services FY. R 7 3, 92" 00 3, 821, 00

6100 2014 Unfted Way l' San Diego 08/ 03/ 2016 Umiled Way Dormfloins tram 2014 - DeWles 140 00 140, 00

6181. GlIC00137 18 Victor Pon( e, & Jano.Us Macias 0:8/ 03/ 2016 Property Daimage Clalm 2900 LGA/ 7112/' 1. 6/ Ponce. G. Macias 2, 442 49 2, 442, 49

61, 82 75938199 Waxle Sanitary SuppIV 08/ 03/ 2016 Cleaning Supplies 1. 1. 1. 81 I' ll 81

6183 505 Werner Builders inc 08/ 03/ 2016 Purchase & Install 2 New AC unift for the Senror Center 1, 02; 0 ois I ml

501,.1. 1. 6'„" u6



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. D

Mtg. Date August 16, 2016

Dept. Public Works

Item Title: Award a Contract to Bear Electrical Solutions, Incorporate for Traffic Signal and

Communications System Maintenance, Emergency Repairs, and Related

Construction Services

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding a contract to Bear Electrical Solutions, 

Incorporated for traffic signal and communication system maintenance, emergency repairs, and
related construction services. 

Item Summary: 

Since 1995, the City of Lemon Grove has been a part of a consortium with the cities of EI Cajon, La
Mesa, Poway and Santee to achieve cost savings by jointly advertising for traffic signal
maintenance to contractors that would serve all five cities. The City of Poway has now withdrawn
from the multi -city contract to pursue traffic signal maintenance services more specific to its needs
and geographical area. With four cities remaining, the City of EI Cajon, acting as the multi -city
procurement lead, advertised this project for bid on February 12, 2015 and received four bids on
March 17, 2015, with the lowest bid from Clark Telecom and Electric, Inc. ( CTE). The executed

contract term was for one ( 1) year with four ( 4) consecutive one ( 1) year renewal options. The

agreement is set to expire on September 30, 2016. 

Because of unresponsiveness, billing errors and performance issues with CTE, the four cities
determined it was best to bid the project again to get better service in maintaining and

troubleshooting traffic signal malfunctions while exploring cost savings opportunities. On July 12, 
2016, four bids were received by the City of EI Cajon for the traffic signal maintenance contract. 
Bear Electrical Solutions, Incorporated was found to be the lowest responsive and responsible

bidder. Staff recommends awarding a contract for the Traffic Signal and Communication System
Maintenance, Emergency Repairs, and Related Construction Service Contract ( Contract No. 2017- 
04) to Bear Electrical Solutions, Inc. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Sufficient funds are allocated in the TransNet Budget for Fiscal Year 2016 through Fiscal Year

2021. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting

A. Staff Report B. Resolution



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. D

Mtg. Date Auqust 16 20„1 6

Attachment A

Item Title: Award a Contract to Bear Electrical Solutions, Incorporated for Traffic Signal

and Communications System Maintenance, Emergency Repairs, and Related
Construction Services

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Discussion: 

Since 1995, the City of Lemon Grove has worked in a consortium with the cities of EI Cajon, La
Mesa, Poway and Santee to achieve cost savings by jointly advertising contracts for traffic
signal maintenance to contractors that would serve all five cities. The City of Poway has now
withdrawn from the multi - city contract to pursue traffic signal maintenance services more
specific to its needs and geographical area. 

With four cities remaining, the City of EI Cajon, acting as the multi -city procurement lead, 
advertised this project for bid on February 12, 2015 and received four bids on March 17, 2015, 
with the lowest bid from Clark Telecom and Electric, Inc. ( CTE). The executed contract term

was for one ( 1) year with four ( 4) consecutive one ( 1) year renewal options. The is set to expire

on September 30, 2016.. 

Since the four -cities entered into contract with CTE on July 1, 2015, there have been several
issues including unresponsiveness, billing errors and performance issues. Representatives

from each city meet in October 2015 and issued a 60 -day correct notice. After the 60 -day
notice; the cities concluded that the current contractor did not meet the requirements of the

correct notice and as a result decided to bid the project again. As a result of the success of this

partnership and the September 30, 2016 expiration of the current extension of the traffic signal
contract, staff from the four cities worked together to prepare bid specifications for the traffic

signal and communication system maintenance, emergency repairs, and related construction

services. The details regarding the procurement of the contract explained below. 

On June 2, 2016, The City of EI Cajon, acting as the procurement lead representing the four
cities, advertised a notice inviting bids and conducted a pre- bid meeting. Four bids were

received and opened on July 12, 2016. The names of each bidder, their location, and the

amount of their bid are listed below: 

Bidder' s Name fi Location I Total Bid I Lemon Grove Portion

I Bear Electrical

Solutions, Inc. 
Poway, CA 230, 182. 00 30, 129. 00

2, Siemens Industry, Inc. EI Cajon, CA 240, 010. 25 30, 368. 50

3. Southwest Signal EI Cajon, CA 256, 650. 00 30, 830 00

St. Francis Electric Riverside, CA 335, 396. 00 47, 51500, 

Bear Electrical Solutions, Inc. was determined to be the lowest responsible and responsive

bidder. The term of the new contract is one year with four additional one ( 1) year options

available at the City' s discretion, with escalation of unit pricing each year subject to City
approval. 



Attachment A

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends the City Council adopts a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding a contract
Contract No. 2017- 04) to Bear Electrical Solutions, Inc. for the traffic signal and

communications system maintenance, emergency repairs, and related Construction services. 

4. 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL AWARDING A CONTRACT TO

BEAR ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, INCORPORATED FOR TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND

COMMUNICATION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE, EMERGENCY REPAIRS, AND RELATED

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove' s current agreement for traffic signal maintenance
services expires on September 30, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the cities of EI Cajon, La Mesa, Lemon Grove, and Santee jointly solicited
bids for a Traffic Signal and Communication System Maintenance, Emergency Repairs, and
Related Construction Services contract; and

WHEREAS, four bids were received for the Traffic Signal and Communication System

Maintenance, Emergency Repairs, and Related Construction Services Contract ( Contract No. 
2017- 04); and

WHEREAS, said bids were opened on July 12, 2016 and the responsive and

responsible low bidder was Bear Electrical Solutions, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the term of the contract is one- year with four additional one year options

subject to City Council approval; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest that a contract for said services
be awarded. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby: 

1. Awards a contract in the base amount of thirty thousand one hundred twenty- nine
dollars and no cents ($ 30, 129. 00) to Bear Electrical Solutions, Incorporated, and

2. Sets a $ 20, 000 contingency relating to any emergency repairs and construction
services, and

3. Authorizes the City Manager or her designee to execute said contract. 

M



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. E

Mtg. Date August 16, 2016

Dept. Public Works

Item Title: Award a Contract to Statewide Stripes, Incorporated for Citywide Street Legend

Painting

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) awarding a contract to Statewide Stripes, Incorporated for
citywide street legend painting. 

Item Summary: 

On June 21, 2016, the City Council approved the Public Works Department budget as a part of the
Fiscal Year 2016- 2017 City budgeting process. A component of the Public Works operations

budget allocated expenditures for the purchase of street painting materials. Typically, city staff has
painted street legends each year. However, due to an increasing number of services requests / 
work orders and limited number of street technician positions, staff has been delayed in

accomplishing this task and therefore is considering a contract to complete the work. In summary, 

the proposed contracted work will include street legend painting at 227 locations that include all stop
and limit lines throughout the city; school zone painting at Lemon Grove Academy, Monterey
Heights ES, Mt. Vernon ES, San Altos ES, San Miguel ES, and the intersection of Massachusetts

and San Miguel Avenue; and all pedestrian crosswalks. 

In keeping with the purchasing guidelines as shown in Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section
03. 24. 120 ( A), staff requested quotes from two local companies that have an extensive work history
with the City: LSI Road Markings ( LSI) and Statewide Stripes, Incorporated ( Inc.) ( Statewide). LSI

did not respond to a quote request and Statewide submitted a quote for $40, 900. 70. City staff has a
long standing working relationship with Statewide and can confirm that the product and services
previously provided has been extremely good. Currently, Statewide has a current and valid

California contractor' s license. 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopts a resolution ( Attachment A) awarding a contract
Contract No. 2017- 03) to Statewide Stripes, Incorporated for citywide street legend painting in an

amount not to exceed $ 40, 900. 70. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Sufficient funds were allocated in the TransNet Fund for Fiscal Year 2016 — 2017. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR

CITYWIDE STREET LEGEND PAINTING

WHEREAS, on July 21, 2016, the City Council approved the public works department
budget as a part of the Fiscal year 2016- 2017 City budgeting process; and

WHEREAS, a component of the public works operations budget allocated expenditures

for the purchase of street painting materials; and

WHEREAS, due to increasing amount of calls for service and limited staffing, contracting
the street legend painting work is now a necessary compliment to the public works department
maintenance activities; and

WHEREAS, staff requested two quotes from two local striping companies and Statewide
Stripes, Incorporated was the only responsive quote received; and

WHEREAS, after reviewing Statewide Stripes, Incorporated work history and contractor
license, staff concludes that it will be able to satisfactorily complete the requested work in a time
and cost effective manner; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest that a contract for said services
be awarded. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby: 

Awards a contract ( Contract No. 2017- 03) in the base amount of forty thousand nine
hundred and seventy cents ($ 40, 900. 70) to Statewide Stripes, Incorporated, and

2. Authorizes the City Manager or her designee to execute said contract. 

M



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 2

Mtg. Date .....................
mm.. 

August 16, 2016

Dept. Development Services

Item Title: Overview Presentation of the Connect Main Street Project

Staff Contact: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: 

1. : Receive the overview presentation for the Connect Main Street Project. 

Item Summary: 

On July 19, 2016, the City Council provided direction to staff to present an overview of the Connect
Main Street Project concept accepted on August 4, 2015. Staff is including the accepted
Alternative for the section between Massachusetts Ave. and San Pasqual Street. The City
received a SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive Program ( SLIP) grant to fund the design and related

technical studies for the Main Street Promenade Extension Planning Project ( now named " Connect
Main Street"). The project is an approximate two -mile - long corridor adjacent to the Orange Line of
the MTS trolley system that runs from Broadway to the south end of the City and includes walking
and biking paths and park related activity areas. On August 4, 2015, the City Council accepted the
proposed project concept and directed staff to prepare a General Plan Amendment to incorporate

the concept into the General Plan. A draft General Plan amendment creating a new Special
Treatment Area for the Connect Main Street project and related project deliverables will be

provided at a future City Council meeting for consideration. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft, 

Neighborhood meeting

A. Approved Concept Plan for the Connect Main Street Project excerpts ( sheets are reordered to

display the progression from Broadway to the south end of the City showing the theme, then
the corresponding conceptual plan) 



AA

I

0

C? 

yI

III

Oil

or

0

C? 

Oil

0

C? 



I

I

Lu

LUa- 

4

j

LU\\\/\\ 

LLA

2  

CL

z\ 

t

2

I

I

Lu

LU
a- 

4

j

LU\\\/\\ 

LLA

uj \\/

v

CL

I

I



0

1

1

it

I— 

dlfl—

jj

J-) 

I

V

A

0

LU
LU

f

Q!

1

GAJ

IS

I

ry

LU

AIM

mw

h

U) 

U) 

w

Lu

ff

10 (

0

LWIJ

X

j

ED

Lij

61, 

10

r

S

CJ

1nLILJ

af

BII

U) 

fxL

HJCJY

EY

Q
1

IJJ

LL, 

071o

ul0

1

1

it

I— 

dlfl—

jj

J-) 

I

V

A

U) 

0

LU
LU

f

Q!

1

GAJ

IS

I

ry

LU

AIM

mw

h

U) 

U) 

w

Lu

ff

10 (

0

LWIJ

X

j

ED

Lij

61, 

10

r

S

CJ

1nLILJ

U) 0

IIP

I

LUCO



I

I, 

w

W' 

NJ

41, 

E

vl

6
I

CE. 

Z 

0

k

w

f , "

t""

IF - 

F - 

JI, KI

LU

U) < 

W
M

eG68
000(
g) 

m/ 

l

rr

v

E

LU

y 

J) 

0

gliq1; 

16

t

4%, 

lu

IIJ

r

rGi

ZI . .. . . .... 

tu

Z. 

Jj

6

CD

LLJ

Of

cos. 

f— "'

gg

Ill10 " 
w ///,/ 

rP

6, 

w+ 

a

rp

b. 

6, 

D (.

5

LU

AV
IU1.'

M

fX' 
I

Lu

I

e

LrW

2, 

ol

LU

c..

n

W

Lf..) 

I< 

INJ

j (

11. 

Lr - 

LLI

1

U) 

n.-< 

0

rL "

i

U) 

U) 

LiJ

n

ry

if

1

rK < < 

n_ 

utE, 

F- 

3Ill

wGl
MZ

4-
a

I



m

15

4

717- 

77-
7- 

m

15

4

m

ty, 

Fi

LIJI10, 

1.

5

uu

J,

J] 



E0

7

57

I

W

J.

jD

C. 

W

111

6) 

Ell

ral., 

11j'

rS

Ll.
tLU

IA7 > 

C) 

ry

LU

CO

co

G. 

Or' 

w

z

I



El

I

I



04

rx

gp { 

r

T

a

n

e

r. 

f

A *" — .

0

rl".. . 

ar

r, 

uru 

y

ulu

uv

s',  

C

ri

P

a &

llu

lw

cry

ntrl

riL1

OF

6' 

OF

664

z

IX

i"

r

GA

P

I

r

I°

Ara

f 

CY
Y 

I.

Ak

lily

t' 

U

rm

x

A .

p

Si

i ... 

H.; 

u

r

r

v

td 

I

moo
fy

wtik  

y 

T, z

1 ) 

x

ryry

C  

CO

w 

N

i.) 

u

1

tl

Cr

a

3  

y

3IvJr1H
71VW

13
W

I



nb

U).

V

Lip

0

LU

C3

t

Cy. no

7. 

Cy

U

U- 

k:

r

z

nr. 

LY

j

ci

0 (

nq

Z

W

Ly. 

T

ji
Or

crED

C5

ri

LL

I

LJ

V• 

Ir • 

fi ,

dV

U.

10

Ululd-,

j

0 :

0

V 

IJ

LU

l 

lj

k.

5

y

LILI

r

z

6, 

Lfl < 

z 

I

4

Lill ::

1

cy. 

Ell. 

U

I

C.) 

Rkl

U) 

vx, < 

Q, 

ES

ai

I.

Y. 

Ji

u
k

ZU

A

CL

w

uiui

a
X

JAV
IR
I

olw
o

yM

C) 

rr

CDC., 0

nb

U).

V

Lip

0

LU

C3

t

Cy. no

7. 

Cy

U

U- 

k:

r

z

nr. 

LY

j

ci

0 (

nq

Z

W

Ly. 

T

jiOr

crED

C5

ri

LL

I

LJ

V• 

Ir • 

fi ,

dV

U.

10

Ululd-,

j

0 :

0

V 

IJ

LU

l 

lj

k.

5

y

LILI

r

z

6, 

Lfl < 

z 

I

4

Lill ::

1

cy. 

Ell. 

U

I

C.) 

Rkl

U) 

vx, < 

Q, 

ES

ai

I.

Y. 

Ji

u

k

ZU

A

CL

w

uiui

aX



i



OlE4

V

13--

P

IS

JM

I1

0.

1. 

v

A

I

p

lig

ti

V

13--

P

IS

JM
I1

0.

1. 

v

A

I

p

lig

V

13--
P

IS

JM
I1

0.
1. 

v

A

I



El

C) 

LU

SIJ

n.
y

LU
ca

1) 

C) 

0 < 

i

H

F— 

0

1 < 

D

E

j

CL

0

I..

0

n - 

zlu

LLJ

kk

f1' 

F

Yl

IILI

cl) 

r

CA' 

n

f) 

Ity

Lt

fr. 

3

r

I

W

m

zlu

LLJcr

F

cl) 

ujn

f) 

Ity

Lt

fr. 

3

CLEy . .... LZ

if

0

CJ

r.

y. 

0

zlu



i



inzs

4

1

3

I[ 

I

f ]

S .

M
fl

IJ.
1_

Vl/I

iv, 

a

c

1  

fl

fl

4JAe

h1 ,

M" 

Vf

Iu

b. 

yeti , 
4

W

Q

n ..

i

rs

v

ui

is

a

L1.)'
a

yr  

Ij

p

a

Cf

w

W

N

mm .. 

r: 

r

1

r

0

d 

I 

q  

an

U) 

ED .,. 

njA
1

M

Y 

r „" 

I   ' ?   

s"  

as

rcea

F

Y- :.

r. 

q

Y5

U

art

ni

ry

C5

ca

4 

c

h'

1' 

M!'

n *

µ

y

Wrn 

ry4, " , 

tip `, 

J

i.

Fik` +" 

1

1

w

A

k

131

r

b > 

o

e

C? 

Iggd

V11

t> 

cma

C) — 
Aw

Ti

1

o

Lij

r

4 

I

F  

u 

vi

I

IR

LU

71

IH'' 

I

i' 

l
llwr" 

1- 

IU

1

4

Ynl

51.

E ,,. ' 

unu ': 

f



nil(), 

A
I

W

0 

r

A

C) 

a, 

VIA

l< if) 

t > 

b

10

I.- 

Z., 

rt' 

Cr. 

0

11E

1v
1v

C

LuJ) cr

ILLiu

Lu

rx.
i

A < 

CY

YILL
ry

z

n'. 

ra- 



51
0

0

0

I

E

00
L.

L. ya

u), 

D "'. 

r"
o

00
0

I'

K
11
co

w
LIJ

1— 

0

W

cy. 

r.

r

0

I.....

8

Er

rJ

n

0

0

2 

U) 

0

U.] 

uj
I

IL

Cf.) 

0Fn < 

a

I

tti

zmiY

6j

4v

YY

Z

L3

ra.. 

j

cy, 

112 

2

U -

r

FN

ui

510

0

0

I

E00

L.

L. ya

u), 

D "'. 

r"o

00

0

I'

K

11
co

w
LIJ

1— 

0

W

cy. 

r.

r

0

I.....

8

Er

rJ

n

0

0

2 

U) 

0

U.] 

ujI

IL

Cf.) 

0Fn < 

a

I

I

tti

zmiY

6j

j

Z

j

s, 

112 

2

U -

r

FN

ui

Cl) wuj

r..':.

Ks, 

J-

1CA

VA

1

e

v" 

3

V) 

1n > 

r

I ,,, 

n00068800N1 "

y

arn

E

21

2, 

fi

LA

0

U

Ei

LuSi
4;

R

U

Cl

w

0 (

Y

s

o '

i

III

52

I

zmiY
6j

j

Z

j

Iy

uiCl) 
wuj

I



I



I

I

c

u

Th

a

vo

A

IIJ

r.

y

R , , 

CA- 

ce

CD

ggqgqqqg

C.) 

11

UJ

U
J

u.
1

EnU.
J

rl

r

j

Z

Uj

CL

2E

0

9

c

u

Th

a

vo

A

1 

li

IIJ

r.

y

R , , 

ce

CD

ggqgqqqg

1 

li

R , , 

lf'

sor

ggqgqqqg

cn

C) 

0

ca'. 

LU

Ih

lij

0

U) 

ral

y

Ul

0

In0

Cl. 

0

1 

li

R , , 

Lu

ggqgqqqg

LU

Ih

lij

0

U) CZ. 
L'..

1

W

8

2

cz. 

in

m
V

a

o

cl

anrs00080808
CJJ

ar

A

d: 

N

R4

Iu , 

E

w

A

15

11

PwM

qh

R , , 

LuVI

Ih



Duj

JL. 

uj

P,

b

lu

3.

E2

UJEJ
Cu"

ag

co

LuWL) L20

6
r.

3

v

n. 

a. 

Duj
JL. 

uj

P,

b

lu

3.

E2

P, 

uj

0

C, 

Y

U

n- 

ll( 

NlIl. P, 

0

C, 

Y

U

n. 

Le

re



n
U) 

ak

1 

u

fa

n
U) 

1 

u

fa

of

117? 

WIn

LL

3' 

LAU

Uj

jr

Y

Z

0

CZ

cY

Bp

C.

7

LALJ
j

U) 

Ij

jj

L'
x

0

LR

z

LL

lo

J-

1

o

if
I

I

0

72

0.
ivs

It. III

p

nU) 

7

0

e6

8

Y) 

Ha

ui

E-

6

E5, 
7

u

15

5C) 
L

Z5

i

u

m

Sx, 

0

I

r.

DLAU

0

o

Z

0

CZ

cY

Bp

C.

7

LALJj

9

Mbz

J-

1

o

fCY0

72

6J_
1

f1

7

0

e6

8

Y) 

Ha

ui

E-

6

E5, 

7

u

155C) 

L

Z5

i

u

m

Sx, 

0

I



i

awn

ell

I



Ell

1-..

nHS
33S

3NI1113.
1M

w
W
wIzELbiuja: PA

erz

en

D < 

m

o

J'

a

kO

W

0

cl

US

V) "

n

aiY

Co.) 

1111

11A

o

as

m
n.. 

0I

Iz

0

m

00

2

T < 

m

U
P.

11.
V

L) > 



210

nO

Kki33[
r-

3S1KL
EIS -
3M
NO.
J.-

W
cz. 

UJZ

UJ

x. 

GJ

I


